900 Court Street NE
Salem, OR 97301

Julie Fahey
Speaker of the House

Oregon House of Representatives

MEMORANDUM
TO: Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House
FROM: Julie Fahey, Speaker of the House WAL ﬁ/w[w?/
RE: Speaker Appointments - Various

DATE: January 23, 2025

Effective immediately, | am making the following appointments:

Alcohol and Drug Policy Commission (pursuant to ORS 430.241)
Discharge Representative Lisa Reynolds
Appoint Representative Tawna Sanchez

Byrne State Crisis Intervention Program (pursuant to SB 2938, 117th Congress
(2023))

Discharge Representative Lisa Reynolds

Appoint Representative Sarah Finger McDonald

Governor’s Commission on Senior Services (pursuant to ORS 410.330)
Discharge Representative David Gomberg
Appoint Representative Tom Andersen

Improving People’s Access to Community-based Treatment, Supports, and Services
Grant Review Committee (pursuant to ORS 430.234)

Discharge Representative Charlie Conrad

Appoint Representative Willy Chotzen

Joint Task Force on Regional Behavioral Health Accountability (pursuant to HB
4002 (2024))

Discharge Representative Charlie Conrad

Appoint Representative Darcey Edwards




Juvenile Justice Policy Commission (pursuant to HB 2320 (2023))
Discharge Representative Charlie Conrad
Appoint Representative Rick Lewis

Oregon Climate Action Commission (pursuant to ORS 468A.220)
Discharge Representative Ken Helm
Appoint Representative Mark Gamba

Oregon State Council for Interstate Juvenile Supervision (pursuant to ORS 417.030
Article 1X)

Discharge Representative Charlie Conrad

Appoint Representative Willy Chotzen

Please contact the House Speaker’s Office at Jack.lehman@Oregonlegislature.gov with any
questions.
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